
 
   

 

 

 

Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-

actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in 

the Wilmington region. 

 

2050 MTP Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) 

Meeting Agenda 

 

TO:  Citizen Advisory Committee Members 

FROM: Vanessa Lacer, Senior Transportation Planner 

DATE:  January 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: January 17, 2024, Meeting Agenda 

 

A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO’s Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) will be held on 

Wednesday, January 17, 2023, at 2:00 PM. This meeting will be held in the 1st Floor Annex Training 

Room located at 305 Chestnut Street in downtown Wilmington. There will not be a virtual option. 

 

The following is the agenda for the meeting: 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Approval of the Agenda 

3) Approval of the Minutes from the October 18, 2023, Meeting 

4) Presentations 

a. Phase 1 MTP Public Outreach Results | Vanessa Lacer 

5) Discussion 

a. CAC Feedback and Next Steps | Vanessa Lacer 

6) Next Meeting 

a. The next meeting will take place in June 2025, time and location TBD 

7) Adjourn  

 
 


